

State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-SECOND SESSION
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 1997

861A0276

SENATE BILL NO. 105

Introduced by: Senator Olson and Representative Fischer-Clemens

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to require each county to employ a building inspector.

2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

3 Section 1. That § 11-2-4 be amended to read as follows:

4 11-2-4. To carry out the purposes of this chapter, the board may employ a planning director
5 ~~and inspector or either of them~~ and such any staff as ~~it~~ the board deems necessary; or the board
6 may contract with a planning agency, authority, ~~or~~ commission, ~~or with~~ planning consultants, or
7 ~~with~~ other specialists for ~~such~~ services as ~~it~~ the board requires.

8 Section 2. That chapter 11-2 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
9 follows:

10 To carry out the purposes of this chapter, the board shall employ a building inspector and any
11 staff the board deems necessary; or the board may contract with any planning agency, authority,
12 commission, planning consultants, or other specialists to act as a building inspector.